



Compiled by: [AAHGS Metro Atlanta Chapter](#)

ARCHIVES OF SELECTED SOUTHERN STATES

(and their [FamilySearch.org](#) Wiki page)

ALABAMA

Archives <https://archives.alabama.gov/>

FS Wiki https://www.familysearch.org/en/wiki/Alabama,_United_States_Genealogy

ARKANSAS

Archives <https://www.arkansasheritage.com/arkansasstatearchives/home>

FS Wiki https://www.familysearch.org/en/wiki/Arkansas,_United_States_Genealogy

FLORIDA

Archives <https://dos.fl.gov/library-archives/archives/>

FS Wiki https://www.familysearch.org/en/wiki/Florida,_United_States_Genealogy

GEORGIA

Archives <https://www.georgiaarchives.org/>

FS Wiki <https://www.familysearch.org/en/wiki/Georgia>

KENTUCKY

Archives <https://kdla.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx>

FS Wiki https://www.familysearch.org/en/wiki/Kentucky,_United_States_Genealogy

LOUISIANA

Archives <https://www.explorelouisiana.com/historic-districts-sites/louisiana-state-archives>

Digital Library <https://louisianadigitallibrary.org/>

Amistad Research Center <https://www.amistadresearchcenter.org/>

FS Wiki https://www.familysearch.org/en/wiki/Louisiana,_United_States_Genealogy

MISSISSIPPI

Archives <https://www.mdah.ms.gov/>

FS Wiki https://www.familysearch.org/en/wiki/Mississippi,_United_States_Genealogy

NORTH CAROLINA

Archives <https://archives.ncdcr.gov/>

FS Wiki https://www.familysearch.org/en/wiki/North_Carolina,_United_States_Genealogy

SOUTH CAROLINA

Archives <https://scdah.sc.gov/>

FS Wiki https://www.familysearch.org/en/wiki/South_Carolina,_United_States_Genealogy

TENNESSEE

Archives <https://sos.tn.gov/tsla>

FS Wiki https://www.familysearch.org/en/wiki/Tennessee,_United_States_Genealogy

TEXAS

Archives <https://www.tsl.texas.gov/>

Digital Archive <https://tsl.access.preservica.com/>

FS Wiki https://www.familysearch.org/en/wiki/Texas,_United_States_Genealogy

VIRGINIA

Archival Resources <https://arvasarchive.org/>

Dept. of Historic Resources <https://www.dhr.virginia.gov/programs/dhr-archives/>

Library <https://www.lva.virginia.gov/>

VA Memory <https://www.virginiamemory.com/collections/>

FS Wiki https://www.familysearch.org/en/wiki/Virginia,_United_States_Genealogy

WEST VIRGINIA

Archives <https://wvculture.org/agencies/archives-and-history/>

FS Wiki https://www.familysearch.org/en/wiki/West_Virginia,_United_States_Genealogy

###